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Defat fryer heater qnt.

From Aprajeeta IEC <spareparts@iec-indulge.com>
Date Tue 11/26/2024 1:01 PM
To Mahadev Badiger <mahadev.badiger@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
 
Please find below the quotation for the parts as per your requirements:
 

1. Radiante, 004755    -@23240/- Each
 
Additional Charges:
GST: 18%
Courier Charges: [500] (18% GST)
Delivery Time: [5 WEEKS]
 
If you have any further queries or require additional information, please feel free to contact us. We look
forward to receiving your valuable order.
 
Thank you for considering our quotation.
 
Thanks & Best Regards..
Aprajeeta Diwedi/International Equipment Co.
K-4, Kewal Park Extn., Ground Floor, Opp. Ramlila Ground
Azadpur, Delhi-110033
Contact : +91 8766304652, Alternate Contact no. 78270 32802
For escalation: Service Manager – 7982108495, 8527820556
 
 
From: Mahadev Badiger <mahadev.badiger@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 26 November 2024 11:30
To: Aprajeeta IEC <spareparts@iec-indulge.com>
Cc: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>
Subject: Re: Defat fryer heater qnt.
 
Dear Aprajeeta,
 
Below the part details
 



60   617818401    004755    PIASTRA RADIANTE 2,7 KW   RADIANT PLATE 2,7 KW
 
 
Regards,
 
Mahadev Badiger,
Asst Manager - Maintenance

BLR Lounge Services Pvt Ltd

Room # 20 1st Floor Alpha 3 Building,

Kempegowda International Airport, KIAL Road, 

Devanahalli, Bengaluru, Karanataka 560300.

M: 9538452406

www.travelfoodservices.com

From: Aprajeeta IEC <spareparts@iec-indulge.com>
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 3:49 PM
To: Mahadev Badiger <mahadev.badiger@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>
Subject: RE: Defat fryer heater qnt.
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Dear Sir,
 
Please find attached manual for your reference & let us know the part code so that we can quote you
accordingly.
 
 
Thanks & Best Regards..
Aprajeeta Diwedi/International Equipment Co.
K-4, Kewal Park Extn., Ground Floor, Opp. Ramlila Ground
Azadpur, Delhi-33, Land Line : 011 -718599251/71571159
Contact : +91 8766304652
E-mail : spareparts@iec-indulge.com
“A goal is a dream with a deadline.”
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From: Mahadev Badiger <mahadev.badiger@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 25 November 2024 14:13
To: 'APRAJEETA DIWEDI' <spareparts@iec-indulge.com>
Cc: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>
Subject: Defat fryer heater qnt.
 
Dear Aparjeeta 
 
 
Kindly send me the quotation for defat fryer heater coil attached machine details fyr 
 
Regards 
Mahadev Badiger 
 
Get Outlook for Android

mailto:mahadev.badiger@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:spareparts@iec-indulge.com
mailto:nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in
https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg

